



LAW OFFICE OF ROBERT K. LINCOLN, P.A.

LAND USE AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT LAW AND LITIGATION

2055 WOOD STREET, SUITE 206, SARASOTA, FL 34237 | (941) 681-8700 | WWW.FLALANDLAW.COM

Via Overnight UPS (#1Z TU5 6J7 25 2001 5011) and Email to JHolic@venicegov.com

December 20, 2018

Hon. John Holic, Mayor
City of Venice
401 West Venice Avenue
Venice, FL 34285

RE: Filing Petition for Relief Pursuant to Section 70.51, Florida Statutes
City Council Order 17-16RZ Denying Rezone Petition 17-16RZ

Dear Mayor Holic:

Please accept the attached Petition for Relief Pursuant to Section 70.51, Florida Statutes, as filed upon receipt.

I look forward to working with the City through the statutory process to find a resolution of this dispute that is satisfactory to all parties.

Best regards,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read 'R. Lincoln'.

Robert Lincoln

RKL/adr

Enc.: Petition with Exhibits

cc: Kelly Fernandez, City Attorney (kfernandez@swflgovlaw.com)

